



Sean Mooney

Front End Engineer & Designer

210 Varet Street

Apartment 303

Brooklyn, NY 11206

(908) 500 3959

sean@smooney.com

www.smooney.com

I am a front end engineer with a background in design and a passion for technology. Advanced skills in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, ActionScript and Wordpress themes. Experienced working with .NET, ASP, PHP and Ruby on Rails. I have designed brands, websites and applications. Past projects utilize responsive design, progressive enhancement / graceful degradation, SEO best practices, caching and CDNs. I love to learn new technology and push my comfort zone.

Work Experience

Senior Front End Engineer
Everyday Health Inc.
New York, NY
Jan 2012 – Present

Front end development for Everyday Health's local division. I write and maintain HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and Wordpress installs on a number of websites including EverydayHospitals.com, EverydayDoctors.com, TopDentists.com and EverydayHealth.com/Doctors as well as proprietary web based tools used by the sales and account management teams.

As senior front end engineer I make decisions on the tools and technology used on the client side and pay close attention to page speed and performance across devices. I work with product owners, designers, software engineers and network operations teams to build and deploy websites and applications. We run on both Apache and IIS servers and run on C#, ASP, PHP and Ruby on Rails code bases.

Front End Engineer & Designer
Freelance
Various Locations
2005 – Present

As a freelancer I developed websites and applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash, ActionScript, and Wordpress. I designed brands, websites and applications using Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator and InDesign. Examples of my work can be found at smooney.com.

Notable projects include:

Time Warner Media Lab Website – I worked closely with the Time Warner design team to develop and deploy a Wordpress website for their advertising media environment. The website features HTML5 video players with Flash players included for legacy browsers.

Chris Rushing Website – I built a full bleed portfolio for Chris featuring lazy loading of images for a faster initial load time and interactions with gestures and keyboard input.

Project Manager
First MCO
Parsippany, NJ
2009 - 2011

I performed project management and quality assurance for internally developed software used to manage workers' compensation claims and medical bill repricing. Responsible for gathering functional, business and usability requirements, running test sessions, and training users in new software. Additionally designed sales reports and advertisements in Crystal Reports, SSRS, Illustrator and Photoshop.

Front End Engineer & Designer
TGP Associates
New York, NY
2007 – 2008

Designed websites, applications and advertisements for clients. I worked under project managers and along side back end developers. I developed in CSS, Javascript, Flash and ActionScript. Clients include Art Cloud, Artist Pension Trust, New Media Metrics, and Versus Network.

Education

Parsons School of Design
New York, NY
2004 – 2009

Design and Technology BA Program. I concentrated on interactive design and programming by designing software using Flash, Processing, HTML, CSS and JavaScript. I also gained experience with animation and video editing in After Effects and Final Cut.